Questions and Answers for Request for Proposals No. 3120000920 Day Habilitation Services:
NOTE:  Proposals must be received no later than November 9, 2016 at 10:00 A.M. CST.  The Proposal Opening is November 9, 2016 at 10:30 A.M. CST.  Any Addenda must be executed and returned with the Proposal. 
Question 1:  2.2.i.  As the hiring agency, we will have to have full authority to follow our Human Resources policies and procedures, independent of SMRC supervisory staff input, in regards to addressing and making decisions regarding staff issues and/or concerns, including disciplinary matters.  Can this section be amended to reflect as such?

Answer:  As the hiring agency, the provider shall have the full authority to address and make decisions regarding staff issues and/or concerns, including disciplinary matters.

Question 2:  2.1.f.  Will the SMRC individuals’ Formal Training Programs reflect outcomes that correspond to the guidelines of the DMH Day Habilitation service?

Answer:  Formal Training Objectives of people served through SMRC’s ICF\IID program will reflect outcomes as documented on each person’s Individual Support Plan.  The Individual Support Plan will be developed through an interdisciplinary team process which will include input from the Provider representative.

Question 3:  2.1.k.  Will the SMRC Dietitian be available to review and verify that the monthly menus developed agency personnel meet the requirements under this section, including compliance with the Clients’ Feeding Facts Sheets regarding calorie consumption?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  The SMRC Consultant Dietitian will be available to review and verify that the monthly menus developed by the Provider personnel meet the requirements as stated to include appropriate caloric consumption.

Question 4:  2.1.o.  Please clarify who will provide payment to the SMRC nurse for the time worked providing administration of medication to the SMRC people served.

Answer:  The nurses assigned to carry out this responsibility will be employed by SMRC and compensated as a part of their agreed upon salary.

Question 5:  2.2.d.  Will the agency have the option to interview, select, and hire staff at their own discretion?

Answer:  The Provider agency will be responsible to interview, select, hire, and appropriately train all employees assigned to work with those served through SMRC’s ICF\IID program.  General training requirements will follow the BIDD Standards as found in the DMH Operational Standards Effective July 1, 2016 Rule 12.1.

Question 6:  2.3.1.b.  The RFP states that it is for the provision of Day Habilitation services.  Please clarify “each service” under this section.  

Answer:  “Each service” as indicated is defined as day habilitation services for up to 20 people per day for up to five days per week.

Question 7:  3.1.  Why would the agency’s workers’ compensation and comprehensive general and professional liability and fidelity bond insurance need to provide coverage to the SMRC as an additional insured?

Answer:  All comprehensive general liability and professional liability insurance will provide coverage to SMRC as an additional insured.  In accordance with DMH requirements for contract procurement, proof of this insurance is required to enter into a contract.  Worker’s Compensation coverage of the Provider is not required for employees of SMRC; however, proof of coverage is required for contract procurement.

Question 8:  How will the individuals be transported to and from the center each day, on community outings, and to community employment sites?

Answer:  SMRC will be responsible for transporting people to and from the day program each day of attendance.  The Provider will be responsible for transporting people on community outings and to community employment sites.  Transportation situations which warrant additional support from the SMRC program should be discussed with the SMRC Poplarville program director for coordination of support.

Question 9:  Will there be any assistance from SMRC behavioral support staff regarding managing behavior issues?

Answer:  SMRC’s Behavioral Health Specialist will be responsible for providing initial and on-going training to Provider staff to ensure knowledge of behavior support plans.  Additionally, the Behavioral Health Specialist will provide on-site monitoring of programs and hands-on support to staff as warranted to ensure programs are carried out as written. 

Questions 10:  How many of the SMRC individual require 1-on-1 assistance with daily living activities such as toileting, feeding, behavior, etc.?

Answer:  Currently, SMRC serves people with the following 1:1 needs:  
	   Toileting – Ten people require 1:1 during times of toileting.
Feeding – None require 1:1 during mealtime for feeding.  One person requires close                                  supervision during meals to monitor for choking risk.
Behavior – One person requires increased supervision for behavioral needs, not 1:1.



Question 11:  Will SMRC provide any required ICF/IID-specific training to the agencies staff?

Answer:  General training requirements will follow the BIDD Standards as found in the DMH Operational Standards Effective July 1, 2016 Rule 12.1.  Specific training related to a person’s Individual Support Plan outcomes will be provided by the ICF\IID program staff.  Poplarville program staff will provide any additional training to Provider staff as identified.








